
BID BULLETIN NO. BAC-G-SE-2022-01

Rebidding for the Supply, Delivery, and Installation of Sports Equipment
for the NAS – Phase 1 at New Clark City

We are pleased to provide further clarifications on the following eligibility requirements for the

Rebidding for the Supply, Delivery and Installation of Sports Equipment for the NAS – Phase 1 at New
Clark City:

Queries Clarification

1. For Item 11, Table Tennis Feeder. The
requirement is 75 shoots per minute, is it
possible to lower it to 70 shoots per
minute and above?

No. 75 shoots per minute is the minimum
performance standard. A higher capacity is
acceptable.

2. What is the required warranty for the
equipment?

Manufacturer’s warranty.

3. Please clarify the cost of bidding
documents for this project.

Pursuant to Annex 8 of the RIRR of RA 9184, since
the ABC for this project is Php9,997,000.00, the cost
of its bidding documents is Ph10,000.00.

4. For Item No. 3, Basket shot clock (with
controller) - For digit height: 20cm and
12cm. Is it possible to accept our offer -
25cm and 16cm?

Yes. 20cm and 12cm is the minimum digit height, a
taller height is acceptable.

5. For Item No. 5, Sports Team Benches - For
high-grade aluminum material. Is it
acceptable that we offer Extruded
Aluminum? Is it also considered as grade
aluminum?

Yes. The Extruded Aluminum is high grade and
acceptable, as is Cast Aluminum.

6. For Item No. 6, Handball Goal - for
aluminum square posts and crossbar
80x80mm x 2mm wall thickness. Is it
possible to consider 80x80x2.5mm wall
thickness? The word knocked down is also
the same with PORTABLE.

Yes. 2mm wall thickness is the minimum, and a
2.5mm wall thickness of aluminum is acceptable.

Yes. Portable goals are acceptable, “knocked down”
may be for delivery and initial assembly on-site only.

7. For Item No. 9 - Badminton Feeder Trainer
- Dimension 58x53x49cm. Our dimension
offer is 58x53x52cm. Is it acceptable?

Yes. The dimensions of Badminton Feeder Trainers
vary, this specification may be removed as it is not
relevant to the item. As such, other dimensions are
acceptable. It is the feeder capacity and rate that
are important for this item.

8. In Bid Data Sheet Clause 7.1 “Subcontracting
is allowed. The bidder may subcontract
portions of the Project, provided that the
maximum percentage allowed to be
subcontracted shall not exceed twenty
percent (20%) of the ABC on a per lot
basis.” It means we can join the bidding

Yes, but it must be emphasized pursuant to No. 3 of
the Invitation to Bid, that the bidder is limited to
Filipino citizens/sole proprietorships, partnerships,
or organizations with at least sixty percent (60%)
interest or outstanding capital stock belonging to
citizens of the Philippines, and to citizens or
organizations of a country the laws or regulations of



even if all the items are traded
internationally?

which grant similar rights or privileges to Filipino
citizens, pursuant to RA No. 5183.

9. Is the bid or awarding of items per lot or
line basis?

The bidding is for the entire lot.

10. Can we bid for better/higher specifications
for the equipment that has measurement?
But the Certification from Sports
Federations will be the same so that
prospective bidders like us can join this
bidding.

Please follow the TOR-MPSS/Tech Specs and ABC for
the lot. Equipment has specific measurement
requirements (ex. Basketball goals/backstop, etc.) as
listed in the Tech Specifications unless otherwise
clarified in the Bid Bulletin(s). Certification from the
Sports Federation is also a requirement for some
equipment in the lot. Yes, you are encouraged to
join the bid.

11. Do you require a color coding of envelopes
and folders for sealing and marking?

No. There is no required color coding.

12. For sports team benches - no backrest
required? Just weatherproof leather
upholstery and powder-coated aluminum
frame?

The sports team benches are to be made of
aluminum with no backrest required. Please
disregard/delete “weather-proof leather upholstery
type and powder coated type” - this refers to
different bench types.

Reminders
Single Largest
Completed
Contract (SLCC)

The Bidder must have completed a single contract that is similar to the project,
equivalent to at least fifty percent (50%) of the ABC; or at least two (2) similar
completed contracts with the aggregate amount equivalent to at least fifty
percent (50%) of the ABC and the largest of these similar contracts must be
equivalent to at least half of the percentage (25%) of the ABC.

A similar contract shall have been completed within ten (10) years prior to the
date of submission and receipt of a bid. For this purpose, contracts similar to
the Project shall be

1. Contract for the Supply, Delivery, and Installation of Sports Equipment;
and/or

2. Contracts for the Supply, delivery, and installation of Physical Therapy
&/or  Rehabilitation Equipt.

Financial
Component

Original of duly signed and accomplished Financial Bid Form; and
Original of duly signed and accomplished Price Schedule

Note: The Bidder must submit a cost breakdown (price for each line item) and
the total amount should not exceed the Approved Budget for the Contract
(ABC) for the Project

Product Brochure
OR
Manufacturer’s
Certificate

It is required that the Bidders submit Product Brochures and/or other related
documents containing the description and specifications of each item to be
offered and/OR Certificate from the Manufacturer, certifying compliance in all
the specifications of each item to be offered as part of their technical envelope
during the opening of bids.



Moreover, for clarification purposes, please take note of the following schedule:

Activities Date/Schedule

Deadline for Request for Clarification, if any 19 July 2022 (Tuesday)

Issuance of Bid Bulletin, if any 25 July 2022 (Monday)

Deadline for Submission of the ff:
● Eligibility Requirements
● Financial Proposal

9:00 AM, 02 August 2022 (Tuesday)

Opening of Bids 10:00 AM, 02 August 2022 (Tuesday)

The above changes further amend the bidding documents, accordingly. The Opening of Bids will be held
face-to-face at the BCDA Board Room, 2/F Bonifacio Technology Center, 31st corner 2nd Avenue,
Bonifacio Global City, Taguig City, with video coverage.

Bidders may choose to attend the Opening of Bids in person or online via zoom.

For those who are attending in person, the following guidelines must be followed:

● A maximum of two (2) persons per participating bidder are allowed to attend the Opening of
Bids and will be required to follow the BCDA Health Protocol for Visitors;

● The representative is required to present his/her vaccination card before he/she can be allowed
inside the BCDA office;

● Compliance to social distancing, wearing of face masks, and body temperature screening inside
BCDA office must be observed; and

● Observers/representatives who show signs of COVID-19 related symptoms such as cough, flu,
fever, high body temperature, and sneezing are advised not to proceed to the BCDA Office since
they will not be allowed to enter the BCDA premises.

This Notice is being issued pursuant to Section 22.5.2 and 22.5.3 of the 2016 Revised Implementing
Rules and Regulations of Republic Act 9184.

Issued on 26 July 2022 (Tuesday).

BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE FOR GOODS

By:

JOSHUA M. BINGCANG
Chairperson




